

July 30, 2009

Allen Norfleet
Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00448696

Reference: May Monthly Report (4/1/09-4/30/09)

Dear Mr. Norfleet:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated June 24, 2009.

1. Your letter indicates that the totals listed on lines 11ai and 11aii, Column B appear to be incorrect. However, the Committee has reviewed all filings and believes that these number are correct. Please note that amendments to the February, March and April Monthly Reports were filed on May 20, 2009. Please review these reports and confirm that you are utilizing the most recently filed reports for all Column B totals.

2. Your letter indicates that the above mentioned report does not include full employer/occupation information for all individuals. The Committee is well aware of the the regulations concerning best efforts. All solicitations contain a clear and conspicuous request for the contributor information and inform the contributor of the requirements of federal law for reporting such information. If the information is not provided, the Committee makes at least on follow up request, either by email, telephone or by mail. Each follow up request clearly asks for the missing information, does not solicit contributions, informs the contributor of the requirements of federal law for the reporting of such information, and, if the request is written, includes a pre-addressed return envelope.

The Committee will continue to file amendments as new information is received.

Sincerely,

Lisa Lisker
Assistant Treasurer